
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)- LYNWOOD URBAN BICYCLE TRAIL 

Deadline: June 4, 2018 at 5:00 PST 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

1. Is a copy of the Grant Application Available?  

Answer:  Please visit the City’s website www.lynwood.ca.us  

The City’s website address is www.lynwood.ca.us Click on “City Services”, and 
then select “Bids and RFPs” you may also use the following link to access addenda, 
bid documents, notifications, attachments and announcements:  

http://gov.findrfp.com/gov/List.aspx?id=73291 

 

2. Is there a site plan that shows the limits of the scope of the work?  
 
Answer:  Please see grant application uploaded in the City’s website. See 
Answer to Question 1 for the link.  
 

3. Does the grant specify a completion date for funding?  
 

Answer: Final designs to the State by April 2019.  End of construction is 
April 2020.  
 

4. Is there a construction budget?  
 

Answer: $2.8 million. Visit the City’s website for the grant agreement for it 
contains the City’s cost estimate.   
 

 
5. Are drawings required to be in MicroStation format?  

 
Answer:  Will need to address this during the design phase.  
 

6. Does the City have conceptual alignment for the trail?  
 
Answer: No 
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7. Contact name for Caltrans representative the City has been working with 

on the grant. We may want to reach out to that Caltrans rep directly to 
better understand all that is required for the grant in the design as well as 
the processing to avoid dropping the ball on the schedule or anything 
pertaining to this grant. It will also be important to truly understand the 
schedule.  
 
Answer: The City has met with Caltrans. At this time Caltrans has not yet 
appointed a project manager assigned to this project.  

 
8. Does the City has a wayfinding and interpretive signs styles they already 

use? Or a master plan that provide details on the branding they will be 
using for the signs?  
 
Answer:   The City does not have wayfinding and interpretive signs styles.  
 

9. Projects in progress or in the books related to bicycle facilities, does the 
City have any they’ve completed or are in the process of implementing?  

 
Answer:  None.  

 
 

10. Has there been similar green infrastructure projects that the City of 
Lynwood has constructed to date?  
 
Answer:  Yes. The City constructed the City Hall Annex with infiltration 
chamber.  

11. Has the City adopted a style of LED street light for their path?  
 
Answer:  The City has not adopted a style of LED street light.  

 
 


